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OBJECTION
R-12

Gatton

YOUR REF:
ENQUIRIES: Lester Schumacher
DIRECT DIAL: 07 5462 0300
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16 September 2003

Australian Electoral Commission
GPQ Box 2580
BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Sir

Proposed Boundaries and Names for Federal Electoral Divisions in
Queensland

Following discussion at a recent meeting of Council, it was resolved to express its
appreciation to the Commission for the retention of Gatton Shire in the Federal
electorate of Blair.

Further that the Commission be advised that this Shire is satisfied with the Blair
electoral boundary as recently released for comment and does not see the Shire as
part of any 'Toowoomba Electorate’,

Yours faithfully

AL

Lester Schumacher
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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ACKNOWLEDGERS!
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